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Hi Michael: You are correct, FNEI’s revenue requirement will remain unchanged in the 2023
UTR.
 

Richard J. King (he/him)
Regulatory, Environmental, Indigenous & Land Group
Office: 416.862.6626 | rking@osler.com
Cell: 647.408.6492
Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP | osler.com
 
Please subscribe to our monthly Indigenous Law webinar at:
Indigenous Law Insights webinar series (osler.com)

 
Looking for CPD?
Osler's Year-End Professionalism Series: Indigenous Law: Past, Present and Future
(Eligible for 1.5 hours Professionalism (EDI) in Ontario; 1.5 hours Practice Management in BC)

 
From: Michael Price <Michael.Price@oeb.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2022 11:28 AM
To: King, Richard <rking@osler.com>
Cc: 'pchilton@fivenations.ca' <pchilton@fivenations.ca>
Subject: EB-2022-0250 Ontario Energy Board_ 2023 Uniform Transmission Rates - Five Nation OEB
Letter
 
Hi Richard,
 
Further to the attached letter sent to Mr. Hilton on September 30, 2022 could you
please confirm that FNEI will not be submitting a 2023 transmission revenue requirement
application or seeking any adjustments to the approved revenue requirement of $7,988,092
for 2022?
 
Regards,
 
 
Michael Price, Senior Advisor, Generation & Transmission
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2300 Yonge Street, 27  Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | O 416.440.7632| OEB.ca

 

 
 
From: Mona Habashy <Mona.Habashy@oeb.ca> 
Sent: September 30, 2022 11:19 AM
To: pchilton@fivenations.ca
Subject: EB-2022-0250 Ontario Energy Board_ 2023 Uniform Transmission Rates - Five Nation OEB
Letter
 
Attached please find the OEB’s letter in the above matter.
 
Thank you
 
Mona Habashy, Regulatory Administrator - Application Administration, Office of the Registrar

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor, Toronto ON M4P 1E4 | O  Mona.Habashy@oeb.ca| OEB.ca |
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